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BELLINGHAM BOARD OF ASSESSORS

TO: Larry Sposato
FROM: Cheryl Hanly
DATE: January 20, 2022

RE: BOA MEETING NOTICE - REVISED 2/18/2022 (.}

Please be advised that the Board of Assessors have a meeting scheduled for Monday, February
28,2022, The meeting will be held in the Assessors Office at 3:30 PM.

AGENDA:

¢ BOA to review and approve 1/10/2022 meeting minutes.

* BOA to review and approve Warrants and Commitments for Motor Vehicle Commitment
2021-06 and 2022-01.

» BOA will motion to enter Executive Session under Purpose 7 to discuss and vote on
matters that are confidential in accordance with the law, such as but not limited to
abatements and exemptions (MGL C. 59, Sec. 60), or property income & expense
disclosures (MGL Ch. 59, Sec 52B).

¢ Under Executive Session BOA will process FY22 Exemption applications received to date
and not yet acted on, Real Estate and Personal Property Abatements for FY22, and will
discuss the status of pending Appellate Tax Board cases. BOA will only return to Open
Session to discuss any new business if applicable.

* No new business is scheduled at this time.




